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From: COSNILGACLHUJTLHUJIVHS:s ANNETTE 24=-SEP=1992 17:51:3%,44
To: EKJC O3

cCs

Uy "es 55

Via: UKJACNSFRET=RELAYF Thu. 24 3ep 92 17:351

Recaived: from vms.hujieaceil by sun3.nsfne
id {sg.05533-Uasunduensfnet=relay.
Thue 24 Sep 1992 17:50249 #0100

Received: by HUJIVMS (HUyMail=V6idi Thus 24

Date: Thu, 24 Sep 92 18:50 0200

Froms: ANNETTE <A! TTESILACLHUJL HUJIVYMSD

lo: ERJCOHBAUKAC.ED INBURGH. ERCVYAX

Ce: Goldriebavuctrvaxe Annettedhujivms
Subject: He: ss

Vear Adam.s

I Logged on to tell you of & conversation w
Todnd your message n..q‘it‘lh"- = thank you wver

Wwe spoke with Jim today and 1 used the oppo
up to date on your project. He was very pl
your field researchers are in the field and
15 off the yground. tegarding the famous ga
monitoring=evaluation piece and the rest of
Communities projects, his response was lLarge
yoursa. He believes that this provides for a
focus on the Launch and the gearing up prog
Study.

]

t=relay.ac.uk with Internet
Aac.uk?i

Sep %2 18:50:53 #0200

ith Jim Coleman = and
Y MuUuchae

rtunity to bring him

eased to Learn that
that the project

9 between the

the Lead

ly similar to

n opportunity to

ess as subjects for

"the researchers ought to be particularly sensitive to

the task of getting in gear, yetting going.
note Lprogress, impediments, etc..cl. They
ethnoyraphy of how communities are getting
because it Will be useful for other communi
this experience...” etce.

In order to keep Jim abreast of progress an
take advise with him wheéen necessary in the
it might be a good idea to share with him r
Qur correspondance cor selected documents th
caomfortable sharing with him (e.g. the thre
memo following our visit: the exchange on 1t
researchers' List of questionss etCesels If

«w They should
should take the
launched, also
ties to Learn from

d to be ableg to
most effective way
elevant parts of
st you might fee'l
e year plani your
he field

you feel

comfortable with this you might perhaps send him a package .of

materials.

We also told him about ELLen = he remember
great Alma Mater of you all.

AS to the other fronts: Art Rotman will be
during Succots At that time we

Wwill ‘discuss the real launch work.
Following that Seymour and I will probably

ed her from that

visiting here

Jo to the US

(mid=November) to have a staff meeting (wanna come? we Will

suUgygest to Art that Ellen and the field res
invited) and to meet with planners of the
Lead Communities to discuss the

project, the year's work.Seminar, workplan,

earchers pe

etCe.

SMTP
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Froms: L
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22U Js cont

Annettes

Il would bLe
reports wi
first plac
didn't wan
07 the pos
unless the

should find

Vo you wan
I have not

appropriate?

Jn another
YyOUes oeymo

anticipates

Wednesddy »
all be in
and 1 thou

implications
the process

slready be
sent you t
ny commnent
hawve don

Ihe field
wovembe

Jecembe

LE

camoe

They will
rovember

part o the

TnNTterviews

Adam

ces EllLer

\

) 7=0CT=199

cy 11 you were 1 sh
The reas I didn*t
use you ira e not
. £ yeeting to gex
ics are provocative,.
entially harmful. l
1T, and early Tee
28( 4 > 1 1t tO
reporting to Arte 0O
I woula ot sche
» and the field rese
f the first report
Loy, at p ntT
ind have 5¢C
ild giwve n o
call dm af
! FLL ¥ )@
tates? the
t version f the int
I am very pleased ¥
jevelopin tha inte
;' travel calendar
MiLlwaukse
Caltimore
Atlanta
n e 3 5 ISery
SO, Llen will e jo
rore visit. The far
) for th lilwaukee

2 10t18:25.52
are my memo on proposed
send it to him in the
tor, I think because you
distracted by it. Some
I see that as a strenjthe.
that 1% the case wWe
iback would be helpful.
Art? )r do you want me to?
nly to yous. Is that still
jule a conference call with
archers to discuss the
i ine possible day is
atk 1me o The three far's will
heduled a 2am call with Ellen,
pportunity to discuss the
terwards. Is that too Late
in Israel thens or will you
conference calls 1 will have
erview protocols, along with
ith the work the field researchers
FrVviewsa
fnow stands as follouws:
ers at the L.c. meeting
ining the fTa.r«'s for
«'s have scheduled 30
trips
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Froms ERCYAX:3ERJ
fo: ANNETTE

o ELLENs EKJC
= AT I conference

Annettes

i1 hope you had a sa
the November

Céé Li=DEC=1992 15151:16.04

ok

call?

fe trap back Ilsrael, I*ve pDeen brief

megtinys so | think

memod announcing your eapanded r
the way he went about it == having

the CIJE will filLl
Lations on a ned ro

ELlen indicated tha

at noon U.S5. central time.

thatae I*LL be at h

The schedule for our project is

week and Atlanta ne
the first drafts of
I will respond to t
Nashville to write
advisory committee
you dare our boss, b
committee will have
take one gore week
commentss and we pl

Vid you see Steve

the reports in drat
to the Llocal projec
advisory committee,
the nest revisiones

scheduler, so [I'"m re
that the reports wi
in the l.ca'"s, and
information in the

While the advisory
pe writing a summar
the three lLusc« repo
the L.c. efforts, a
yours Arts and the C

Aadam

t we may havy

Xt waek. Af

their report

he reports.
second drartt

== which., by

Ut you can h

one wéek to
to reéevise the

an to delive

el fand's memo

I'm

omes: my number is

to

ole

e 1

that

ter

and

5
t he
ayve

r the

t forme That's

t directars

the

the f.r.'s
These drafts

ed about

up to date. I received Art's

in the projects. I['m pleased with

director of the l.c. project within
the leadership vacuums I think. Anywayes wWry congratu=
le you weren't seeking.

onterence call on Monday December 14,
Wwriting to let you know I'm available for

blb=31=447=5066T.

the f.r.'s are in Balt

imore this

that they have three weeks to write
s (deadline Jan. 11). Then Ellen and
and Ellen will meet in
will be sent to the

<“ays no longer includes yous since

the drafts then also ==
rasy
proposals based on the conmittee’s

ond (approx Jan 20=27).

and the
Then we will

reports in the first week of Februarye.

jbout the reports? He is
fine Wwith me. ['d Like
same week they are sent

asking to see
to send thenm
to the

If you think that's too risky, we'll send them after
Out that would add another week or even
luctant to do it

Ll only delivered

they can control

reports.

committee is
y report for
res, it may

nd take to ¢

that ways It is import

to the local CIJE directorss no one else
now and to what extent we tisseminate the

reading the draft reportse
ClJE. This report Wwill not

also
k of

tWwo to the
ant to remember

Etlen and I will
only summarize

give comparative information, evaluate

CIJE's progress. 1t is

)
IJE Goard subcommittee on evaluation.

intended for
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Froms ERCVAX: tEKJCLR 15=DEC-1992 10:09:04.82

To: ELLEN, ANNETTE

CC: EKJC6S

Subjs: (Annette, could you pass this on to Seymour also? Thanks.)

Jecember 15, 1992
Uear Seymours, Annettes and Ellens

It was nice to talk with you Llast night. Wouldn®t it be
samething if we all Lived in the same city and could meet
regularly? 1 bet we'd get a Lot done. As it s we'll have to
make do Wwith infreguent conversations.

In this message, I'LL first summarize what | took to be the
main points from our discussion. Then I'LL suggest some
possible future directions that may be suitable for the next
phase of the Lead communities project. Hopefally my
suggestions will take account of the actual state of affairs
in the communities to date.

I think two main points emergeds:

(1) In many cases, important members of the Lead communities
are having as their first introduction to the ClJE, an
interview with the field researchers, This is creating some
awkward situations, and may be making it more difticult to
provide an effective introduction through the implementation
side of the projecta.

(2) [f the field researchers prepare reports that are not
useful == for examples if they state the obvious, such as "few
peuple know what a lead community is” == there is a danger
that the funders of and/or participants in the project wille
justifiably., complain that we are spending money oh
researchers which we should be spending on programs.

My reflections on these points are as follows:

The first issue is very serious. Obviously we nust not allow
the evaluation work to impede the implementation in any way.

I think the short-term solution to this issue is
straightforward: After this weeks, we are finished
interviewing for the time being. We then have a period of
reflection, during which the field researchers will be
processing the information they have gathered so far. This
period will give us the time to decide to whom they should and
should not talk over the next several months. Possible
Longer=term decisions are:

(a) talk only with persons Lleading the Local CIJE effort

tb) talk with the above, and talk with educators also.,
but don't ask anyone about ClJE «sho isn't already
committed to ClJE

(ecd talk with everyone who will talk to us», as
originally planned

Any other possibilities? Provisionally., I favor (h). The



reason for continuing to talk to educators would be to collect
paseline information about their professional Livess, and teo
monitor changes in their views about the future of Jewish
education in their communities. Ut we do not need to decide
this until January.

It would be helpful if we could alert the field researchers to
this issue. [ don't knou if they are planning to conduct an
interview here and there after this week == 31 so0 we will need
to tell them to stop. More genersllys it is advisable to Let
them know what's going on if possible.

Issue number (2) has always been with us. It iss in facts the
reason I have been pushing so hard for a report at the end of
January == | want tc¢ shows, or at Least find out, if the
evaluation team can le useful to the implementors as soon as
possible. I think we settled on our short=term strategy for
this issue over the phone: The field resesrchers will write
their reportss and Ellen and I will read them and decide
dhether or not to give them to the advisory committee. If we
and the advisory compittee believe they 4re Llikely to he
Jseful, we will give them to the ClJE. If we decide to
release thems, we will give local CIJE project directors a
chance to react befcre we finalize the reports.

I think there s a good chance the reports will be useful to
the communities. The field researchers see themselves as
“sorking to elicit information that will be helpful to
community members == that is the audience they see themselves
as addressing. lut we have all ayreeds, as far back as my
neeting in Jerusalen Last June, that we will not release
anything that would be harmful to the implementation.

I do not see any need to rafse this issue with the fileld
researcherss, at least not directly. I think they know ['ve
been pushing for reports so that we can make a contributions

It would be helpful to know what steps are contemplated to
expand the implementation of the project within the
communitiess Are you going to go to each community and whoop
it ups, make a iy splash about being a Lead community? Are
you going to try a softer agproachs, building a coalition
juietly vefore you try to bring it all together? 0Or what?
This decision will guide the evaluation project to an
itmportant extent. Is there any information we can provide you
that will help you make this decision? 1'd have thought you'd
Like to know how far the Lead community coalition actually
extends in each community == as opposed to how far it appeared
to extend in the preposal == but perhaps you know that
already. (I don't, but 1 haven't been there.) Is there any
other information we can pull together that would help you
decide on the next step?

I Look forward to your reactions == first, I'd Like to know
whether I've summarized the main concerns correctlys, and
second, l'd appreciate any suggestions about what we should do
in Light of the concerns.

Best,
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From: ERCVAX::zEKJCHS 15=JAN=1993 47:12:26.55
Tos ANNETTE

o ERJC6S

JuDnjs: board meeting and field researcher reports

Annettes
1'm writing about twao issues:

BOARD MEETING

['ve been giving more thought to the February board meeting and the
question of my participation. Here's what I'm thinking: If my role
there would be to report on the evaluation project, i«e.. say what
we've done so far, what we're doing next, and answer guestions, [
think ELLen can do that absolutely just as well as I cans so I would
prefer not to attend. If you have in mind a presentation of saome of
our findingss e«ge the summary report which will make comparisons
amonyg the communities, or any recemmendations we present which the
voard would wish to take up, then I think my presence would be more
important. In other wordss ['m not needed just to report on the
egvaluation process, but it the content of the evaluation js at issues
then 1 feel responsible and would attend.

1 suggest that we wait a few weeks to see Hhow the reports turn out
and make a decision at that time. You probably haven't decided on
the agenda for the board meeting yet so that gives maore time.

FLELD RESEARCHER REPORTS

Zlten and I have read and critiqued the first drafts of the field reports.
We are applying what we call the "Seymour test": Could Seymour Fox have
aritten these reports without ever having visited the communities? Only
1t the answer is nos, do the reports have a chance to be informative, both
to the communities and to the ClJE.

citen and the field researchers are meeting in Nashville next week to revise
the reports. We will then send them to our advisory panels and ask for
respanses in one week's time. 4e will also send them to you, even though
you are not a mere advisor any morel

Etlen and I will decide next week whether the reports are warth sharing with
the communities. I think the answer is going to be yes. Assuming it is, 1
would Like to send each draft repcrt to one person in its respactive

community. for his/her eyes only., with a request for a meeting with the field

researcher one week hences to discuss the followings:

(a) Are there any obvious errors of fact or interpretation?
(b} Is this Likely to be helpful to your community's planning
efforts? What revisions might make it more helpful?
{c) What direction can future reports take that would be helptful to you?

Jo you want to Lleave it to the field researchers to identify the one
person in their communities with «hom they will discuss the draft reports?
I think they all know who they'd go to. Or do you want to give us
tnstructions about that?

PeSs The reports are fairly innocuous. They are mostly descriptive. They
do nighlight some key issues that confront each community, and in that sense
I think they are going to be helpful. The reports would fail the "Seymour
test'" in the sense that if he Listed 12 problemss he would not miss any

of those identified by the communities. But he would not necessarily know
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From: ERCVAX: sEXJCAHE 20=JAN=1993 13:39:16.08

Tos ANNETTE

cCt ERJCHE

Subjs reflections on yesterday's conversation

Hello dagain! Here's message number 2, my reflections after yesterday's

conversation:

I had a good talk with Ellen Last night. She and the field researchers
are Wwrapping up 2 1/2 days of hard work revising the reports. My request
to cease formal interviews coincices well with what they had decided that
days« This week they are finishing their reports. Next week they will be
helping Ellen and me Wwith the summary report. The following week they
will spend reflecting un what they know so far and where the major gaps

in their knowledge are==-wuhat do they not knows who have they not talked tos
what issues dllow fruitful comparisons across communities, etc. On the
basis of this reflection, they will each proupose a plan for next steps.,
which Lllen and 1 will then consider together with thema Thus, there will
oe at least three weeks with no formal interviewss, and we will not resume
until we get the go=ahead. The field researchers will not be totally out
of sights, but they will not be out interviewing and they will not be
travelling.

The decision not to show the reports to anyone in the communities at this
time also coincided with a decision they had made already., or, to be

more precise, a decision Lllen had already enforced. However, Ellen's
conversations with the field researchers and subsequently with me rafsed

a number of difficulties that 1 thought you should be aware of. We support
this decision, Dut it is not without its costs:

(1) The field researchers have estaplished positive working relations with
the community planners =« Marhsall in Daltimore, Steve in Atlanta, and
Howard in Milwaukee. ECach of these men know that we are writing up our
observations tou date, and each is eager to see what we've come up with.

As a matter of pure courtesy we should shod them what we're in the process
of Writing.

(2) Deyond courtesy, we need their help in correcting obvious errors of
fact that even the most careful research sometimes fails to avoid.

(3) A third difficulty is that the field researchers need feedback on how
they are doings 1 don't mean & pat on the backe. I mean they need to hear
an opinion from one of their subjects about whether they're focusing on
the right issues and making helpful uvbservations. This feedback will help
them and us make better decisions about how to adjust their roles.

(4) You'll recall that Steve Gelfand explicitly asked to see the Atlanta
report in draft forms This isn®t an unsurmountable problem because we

can say, with honestys, that the reports will still be in draft form as Long
4s we shoo them to someone in the communities bhefore we finalize thems, even
1T we hold them back at the present time.

¢5) You may also recall Esther Leah Ritz's advice to show drafts to someone

from the communities. 5She based her suggestion on the principle that when an

evaluation is prepared, the subject should get to ses it before it becomes
part of the record. In holding back the reports, we are actually going
agdainst her advice (instructions?). One might say we're only showing the
reports to the advisory committee at this timer. but by sharing them with you
and Seymour == which is important for us to do == we are really sharing them
with CIJE before we allow a response from someone in the communities. [ see
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From: CHSNILLAC.HUJT VMS2 s ANNETTE 29=JAN=1993 11:52:29.72
To: EXJCLE

cCs

Subjs Re: first reponses to first reports

via: UK.ACJNSFNET-RELAY) Fri, 29 Jan 93 11:52

Received: from vhs.hujisaceil by sun3.nsfnet=relay.ac.uk with Internet
id €CsyultéSé=0@sundensfnet=relay.acesukd;
Fedr 29 Jan 1993 115523 +0000

Received: by HUJIVMS (HUyMail=Vak): Fris. 29 Jan 93 13%:52:1% +0200

Date: Frir. 29 Jan 923 133151 +0200

Frome: ANNETTE <ANNETTEQileacehu)i.vmsd

To: ERJCOLBAURLACL.ED INBURGH. ERCVAX

Cc: snnetteduk.ac.nsfnet-relay, goldreibadvuctrvax

Subject: Re: first reponses to first reports

Dear Adam and Ellen,

Thank you for forwarding the reports sa promptly.
Here are initial responses to the F.lH.'s documents ==
from Mike Inbar and myself.

The documents are pleasantly written, pleasant to read
papers. In the descriptions and comments there are some
useful insights about each of the communitiess

Aowever the docunents are difficult to respond to.
amony other because they do not se#em to focus on
a defined purpose, on specific common issuess

topics or problemse. They have an ad=hoc and somewhat
arbitrary character to themes offering a variety of general
Tmpressions. Mike asks me to point in particular to the

fact that the three reports offer heterogeous itemss,
based on heterogenecus methodss (L.g. some did interview
educators, some did not. Some may have interviewed a critical
minimum number of actors others did not).

This heterogeneity he feelss creates a serious problem of
validity. de need homoueneity re=sources and methods for
the reports' reliability. Mike thinks that we should
view these documents as internal drafts onlyr, not for any
sort ot release == he feels they are not yet reports.
When access to additional sources of infarmation
allows the far.s to undertake the data=-collection as planned,
and to focus on the three jssues that were proposeds, then
they can write actual and wvalid reports.

We know of course why that is. The situation did not permit
the fere's to systematically respond to their own mandates

and I trust that it is clear that this does not reflect

any judgement on their skills and abilities.

I realize how frustrating the situation must be. But at least

on this side of the ocean the feeling is that these

reports, written uncer the constraints of a projects that
still needs to get off the ground = while there is nothing
one Wwodld want to delete

from them, do not de justice to your mandate or to the

idea of a "monitorings, evaluation and feedback Lloop".

SMTP
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From:z CBSSILLACLHUJIVHSz sANNETTE 24=JAN=1923 20:49:07.50

To: ERJCEE

cCs

Subj: Re: reflecgtions on yesterday's conversation

Via: UKJACJNSFNET-RELAY?! Sune 24 Jan 923 20349

teceived: from vis.huji.ac.il by sundansfnet=relay.ac.uk with Internet
id €sg.00301-0@sundansfnet=relay.ac.ukd;
Suns 24 Jan 1993 20:48:30 +0000

Received: by HUJIVMS (HUyMail=-V6k)i Sun, 24 Jan 93 22:483:31 +0200

Vate: Suns, 24 Jan 93 22:48 40200

From: ANNETTE <ANNETTE@il.ac.hujdi.vmsd

To: ERJCOBOUKLAC.ED INBURGHLERCVAX

Lc: annettedhujivms

Subject: Re: reflections on yesterday's conversation

Jear Adames

Many thanks for your two memos. Hope | can do justice

to both at this lLate time.

As to showing the draft reports to the communities

I bpelieve that we are in close agreement as regards the
appropriate way of sharing the repgarts. Our intention is

to have the appropriate person in the cammunity see the draft
and correct errors/ and/ar comment on it.

However at the present time, under circumstances Jhere the gap
vetween what was intended for the researchers and what is, is
50 lLarge and the situation is as unclear at it 9s, we would

pe Ll advised to add anytning that might furthep
nis=understandings avout the evaluation project. 1n order to
preempt this are suggesting that the steering committesa

with Elen and with you

see and discuss the draft DEFORE anyone elese = and in order to
Jointly decide what the best course of action is. Hopefully it
will be to share the report with the person in the community.

I would not call Esther Leah yets. since we don't knouw if we

nave a reports and tecause she is not yet apprised of the

changed leadership situation. That witl happen around the
time of the Hoard wmeeting, Will let you know.

I am flying to Cleveland, Atlanta and Baltimore next week
(Sunday to Friday) = with Steve Hofftmann and Shulamith. Hope to
Know much more when | return.

As regards fiancial administration = things will remain
unchanged until the end of February and will then move

to Cleveland. Thanks for alerting me to your concernse I
will discuss them with Ginny Levi who will be in charge of
sdministration = and trust she Wwill be helpful to yous 4n
particular as regarcs the regular passing on of information

¢l nave built an effective system with Cleveland = and belisve
the same should be possible for you).

We have not yet formulated our April plans and schedules,
therefore [ need a Little more time to be able to respand to
yours. We certainly want to see jyou at the Handel Institute
when you come,

sa let's get basck te this when 1 return from the New World.

SMTP
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From: ERCVAX::EKJCES 1=HAR=1993 10:23:29.13

To: ANNETTE

{2 o3 EXKJC6E

Subj: responses toc the Planning Guide and Supplementary Schools paper

Febiruary 28, 1993

Hs. Annette Hochstein

Handel Institute of Jerusalen
Jear Annette.

I assume that by the time ycu read this you will be back from
your Llatest trip to the N.Se.r and I hope it was a positive and
productive visita. This week I received copies of the Planning
Guide and the Supplementary Schools papers and 1 wanted to
offer a few reactionses [ think both documents are superbs, and
my comments mainly address implications for the future rather
than suggesting any revisions,

I have two minor questions about the Planning Guidet (1) What
1s the "“goals project” which is mentioned in several places?
This sounds Llike a project with which our work should be
coordinated. (2) On pe 62 mention s made of "CIJE project
descriptions.” Which document is being used as the project
description for the MEF project? Do you want uUs to prepare
something specifically for this audience?

I also have one mincr comments On p. 18«19, the terms
"outputs" and "outcomes” are hard to distinguish from one
anothers although they are given very different meanings hares.
I think what is meant is "short=term"” and “"long=term"
oputcomes, and that would probably be clearer. (A more jargony
terminology would be "proximate outcomes" and "long-range
putcomes.")

o mes the most impertant contribution of the planning guide =
- aside from the fact that it proposes clear, concrete
activities which can be undertaken right away == is that its
approach is systemic rather than pieceneal. As you knows I
think this is the major strenyth of the Lead Communities
Projects, so it is important that this document reflect the
systemic approach. | worrye. thou hs that if ana when serious
educational planning takes place in the communities, it will
occur in isolated programs rather than through ties with broad
coalitions, and that the planning taking place in coalitions
will not be precise and harc=hitting enough to have
significant implications for contact between teachers and
students (or counselors and cappers, etesds Part of this
concern comes from my reading of the Supplementary School
paper from the Best Practices project, which is outstanding in
recommending a systemic approach uwithin schools, but could
easily be used (or not used) on a school=by=school basis
without any wider coordination. At the same timer, my Limited
knowledge of activities which have occured in the caommunities
thus far does not give me confidence that meetings among
persons representing varied constituencies are aple to move
peyond funding issues, territorial issues, and very abstract
goal issues, to attending to more concrete programmatic



issues.

What can CIJE do to make sure my fears are not realizeds, f.e.
that the Planning Guide and the work of Best Practices are
utilized in a systemic fashion throughout the community? Part
of the answer is already in the Planning Guide, in its
insistence on & broad coalition, attention to mobilization of
many gJgroupse., etc. But how can we ensure that these coalitions
contemplate significant educational change? To help me think
about this I returned to Smith and O*Day's seminal workes
"Systemic school reform." MWriting about secular education
they advise state-level initiatives to coordinate curriculum.
teacher training, and assessment, and to re=-exanmine
responsibilities and policies at each Level of the educational
governance structure. In Jewish education, there is no body
with the authority to initiate change as states can for
secular education. (Actually, I'e® not sure states have the
strenyth to do what Smith and 0'Day recommend, but that's
another issue!) What is needed is some kind of leverage that
Would encourage persons and institutions participating in
Jewish education to improve curriculums, teacher knowledge and
pedagoygyes and assessmenty and offer a broader range of
servicess all in a coordinated fashian.,

It seems to me that such Leverage may be possible through a
partnership of ClJE, Local federations, and national
movements. This toalition may be able to supply the respources
== financial and intellectual == that would facilitate the
development and implementation of coherent programs. To the
eaxtent that this group provides resources == and I am
including foundations when 1 mention federation == it should
vpe able to demand a high Level of coordination of curriculum,
staff development, and assessment. Could CIJE broker a
partnership amony experts from national movements (e.0u.r
education professors at the seminaries) and the Llocal
educators within each movement in the lead communities?
Recognizing that ideological differences prevent community-
wide coordination of education in most areas., it makes most
sense to think about coordination within movementsr, and to
propose that this begin first within the lead communities and
ultimately on a national bLasis.

1 hope 1've been able to raise some useful questions, even if
my suggested responses are too simplistice As I said above, 1
think both the Planning Guide and the Supplementary Schools
paper are outstanding documents, and I hope as much care will
be taken with how they are used as was clearly required for
their preparation.

oests

Adam ?



Froms: ERCYAX:sEKJCHE 1=MAR=1993 10:23:2%9.13

lTo: ANNETTE

€C: ERJC68

Subj: responses tc the Planning Guide and Supplementary Schaools

February 28, 1993

Ms. Annette Hochstein
Mandel Institute of Jerusalem

Dear Annette.,

I assume that by the time you read this you will be back from
your Latest trip to the U.S5., and ! hope it was a positive and
productive visit. This week | receiwved copies of the Planning
Guide and the Supplementary Schools paper, and I wanted to
affer a 1ew reactions. 1 think bath documents are superb, and
ny comments mainly adoress implications for the future rather
than suggesting any revisions.

1 have two minor questiaons about the Planning Guide: (1) Hhat
is the "ygoals project" which is mentioned in several places?
This sounds Like a project with which our work should he
coordinateds (2) Cn pe &+ mention is made of "CIJE project
descriptions.," lhieh document is being used as the project
description for the MEF project? Do you want us to prepare
something specifically for this audience?

l also have one minor comment: On p. 18=19, the terms
"outputs" and "outcomes" are hard to distinguish from one
anatnere, although they are given very different meanings heres
1 tnink what is mesnt s "short=term™ and "Lonyg=ternm"
outcomess, and that would probably be clearer. A more jargony
terminology would be "proximate outcomes" and "long=range
autcomes.')

To mes the most important contribution of the planning guide =
- aside from the fact that it proposes clears concrete
activities which can be undertaken right away == is that its
approach is systemic rather than piecemeal. As you knows 1!
think this is the major strength of the Lead Communities
Project, so it is important that this document reflect the
systemic approache 1 worrys, thoughs that if and Wwhen serious
educational planning takes place in the communities, it will
occur in isolated programs rather than through ties with broad
coalitionss, and that the planning taking place in coalitions
will not be precise and hard=hitting enough to have
significant implications for contact between teachers and
students (or counselors and campers, etc.). Part of this
concern comes from my reading of the Supplementary School
paper from the Best Practices projects which is outstanding in
recommending a systemic approcach within schoolss, but could
easily be used Cor not used) on & school=by=school bhasis
Without any Wider coordination. At the same time, my Limited
knowledyge of activities which have pccured in the communities
thus far does not give me confidepce that meetings among
persons representing varied constituencies are able to move
veyond funding issues, territorial issuess, and very abstract
goal issues, to attending to more concrete programmatic

paper



1SSUES.

what can ClJE do to make sure my fears are not realizeds, i.2.
that the PlLanning Guide and the work of Best Practices are
utilized in a systemic fashion throughout the community? Part
of the answer is already in the Planning Guides in its
insistence on a broad coalition, attention to mobilization of
many Jroups, etc, Eut how can we ensure that these coalitions
cantemplate significant educational chanye? To help me think
about this | returned to Smith and D'Day's seminal work,
“Systemic school reform." Writing about secular sducations
they advise stateée=level initiatives to coordinate curriculum.
teacher training, and assessment., and to re=examine
responsibilities and policies at esach Level of the educational
governance structure. In Jewish education., there is no body
with the authority to initiate change as states can for
secular education. tActuallys, I'® not sure states have the
strength to do what Smith and 0'Day recommend, but that's
another i1ssue!) What is needed is some kind of leverage that
would encourage persons and institutions participating in
Jewish education to improve curriculums, tescher knowledge and
pedagoyye and assessment, and offer a broader range of
servicess all in a coordinated fashion.

It seems to me that such lLeverage may be possible through a
partnership of ClJL, local federations, and national
novements. This coalitien may be able to supply the resources
== financial and intellectual == that would facilitate the
development and implementatiaon of coherent programs. To the
extent that this group provides resources == and | am
including foundations when [ mention federation == it should
be able to demand a high level of coordination of curriculum.
staff development, and assessment, Could CIJE broker a
partnership amony experts from national movements (e.ga.r
education proftessors at the seminaries) and the local
educators wWwithin each movement in the lLead communities?
necoygnizing that ideological differences prevent community=-
wide coordination of education in most areas, it makes most
sense to think about coordination 4ithin movements, and to
propose that this begin first within the lead communities and
ultimately on & national bLasise

1 hope ['"ve been able to raise some useful questions. even §f
my suygested responses are too simplistic. As I said above, 1
think both the Planning Guide and the Supplementary Schools
paper are outstanding documents, and [ hope as much care will
be taken with how they are used as was clearly required for
their preparation.

Jests

Adam ?



From: ERCVAX::EKJ(68 5=-MAR=1993 12:28B:36.57
To:z ANNETTE

cC: EKJCAHE

Subj: trip in April

Annettes,

I1'm Looking forward to meeting with you during the first week of
April. I think we have a Lot to cover, so [ will he arateful for
any time you can spare for me.

I'm writing now about the arrangenents far that trip. I had hoped
that my trip would bLe fully fundec by Tel Aviv University., but it
turns out that's not quite true. Is there any possibility you can
contribute %250 towards the cost of my trip in April?

How did I get to this point? JIt's a lLonyg story, do you want to hear?
Here joes: [ have been awarded a crant from the lnited States=Israel
Foundation (1 think this is the Israeli Fulbright group) for "lLecturing
and consulting at Tel Aviv and Heorew Universities.” I did not apply

for this granti; the folks | am lecturing to at Tel Aviv University did.
When I received the lLetter, 1 assumed "Hebrew University"™ meant Seymour.
so [ accepted. It turns out that unbeknownst to me, a group in 5Sociology
of Education at Hebrew U hae also applied for these funds to bring me overs
put unfortunately they did not tell me they were doing so. and [ made

ny plans without leaving any open days for them., except during the
chofesh when they cannot schedule a lecture.

Each of the institutions I am wisiting is supposed to contribute $250
towards the grant, but now the folks in Sociology of Education at
rfebrew U do not want teo chip in {understandably)s Sa I am mriting to
see if you are able to take their place.

Sorry for the trouble, and if this is not poessible for you I'LL understand
== and I will still want to meet with you!

Yours.

Adam
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From: ERCVAX:ERKJCED T1=-MAY=1993 10:16:31.8%
lTos: ANKETTE, ELLEN

GCs EKJCGS

Subj: I*'m also faxing a copy of this letter

May 30, 1993

Jear Annette.,

If I remember correctly, I am supgpesed to draft the 1993=94
contracts for the field researchers, and send them to youe Is
that correct? I Wwill be proposing a salary increase of 3%,
keeping pace with inflation, rather than the 5% allowed in our
budget. | will make a few revisions in the description of job
responsibilities, in Line with changes in the project over the
Last yeara.

We have cne major issue to deal with: Claire has informed ne
that she does NOT intend to continue with the project next
yearr 1.,e. she is resigning as of July 3l. After several
discussions with her, 3t is clear that this decision is firm.
We have not yet informed the rest of our team or anyone in
Atlantas, but Claire would Like to begin telling peoaple this
Thursday, June 3. Her explanation will be that she has
deci1ded to return tc classroom teaching.

Jn balance | am disappointed about thiss but it is not all
badi it gives us an oppartunity to rethink the needs of the
project in Light of unanticipated changes in the way CIJE and
the communities have moved.

Claire will write the report on educators in June and she will
finalize it in July. She*lLl prepare a draft of the report oa
visions and mobilization in July and the rest of the team will
edit it for submission in September as schedul ed. She will be
turning over all her notes to us. So I don't think we'll lLose
ogut in terms of products. The major lLoss to us will be' in the
excellent rapport that Claire has established with Lauren, and
the time she has spent becoming acquainted with the Atlanta
Jewish community.

(As an aside, you may he interested in knowing that the job
has had a transformative effect on Claires She has become an
observant Jey (from being totally secular in the past) and she
nas found a home for herself in Atlanta.)

Do we need a replacenent? Ellen and 1 have thought about
this, and we are firmly convinced that a replacement 1is
necessary (assuming Atlanta remains as a Lead communityl.
After Septembers, we Will not be acle to provide more than
minimal coverage of Atlanta without a field researcher in
place« [ propose that we start in July to search for Clairets
repLacement.

What gqualities will we look for in a replacement? The unique
strengths Claire brought to our team were experience in
classroom observation and knowledge of emergent Literacy
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From: EUNICE:z:"73443.31529compuserve.com” 12=-AUG=1994 10:50:25.93

To: Adam Gamoran <{gamoran>, Ellen Goldring <goldrieb@ctrvaxe.vanderbilt.edud.,
Roberta Goodman <73443.31503compuserve.com?,
Bill Robinscon <74104.3335acompuserve.com?

EE:

Subj: Goals Seminar Summary

Goals Seminar Debriefing
The Associated
10 August 1994
11:00 - 12:00

resent: Chaim Botwinick, Genine Fidler, Ilene Vogelstein, Gail
Dorphs, Cyril Mittnicks, Zippy Schorr, Marci Dickman, Julie
Tammivaara

Chaim introduced the session as an opportunity to inform
Ilene and Genine of the Goals Seminar held in July in Jerusalenm.
He suggested the group begin with general impressions and then
discuss particulars.

A question about who was present was asked. Five cities
were represented: Baltimore, Boston, Cleveland, Milwaukee, and
West Palm Beach. Milwaukee sent a contingent of eight people
including Ruth, Jane, her husband, Louise and her husband who is
president of the fed, Rick Meyer, Ina Regosin, and Jeff Roth of the
JCC. Baltimore sent four persons: Chaim, Marci, Zippy, and Cyril.
Cleveland sent Mark Gurvis, Ray and Ginny Levi, Ray?s board
president and two school directors. Boston sent a continuity
commission staff member, their bureau director and one other
person. The seminaries sent Bob Hurt [Yeshival, Aryeh Davidson
[LJTS], and Isa Aron [Hebrew Union Collegel. Beverly Griffiths
who had worked on the Educated Jew Project and is now principal
of Ramaz School attended as did several CIJE people: Roberta
530o0dman, Seymour Fox, Shmuel, Daniel Maron, Annette
Hochstein [sporadicallyl, Alan Hoffman, Gail Dorphs Barry Holtz.,
Daniel Pekarskys, and Ellen Goldring.

Cyril began by stating he thought that much of the academic
or scholarly material was very difficult for the lLay people to handle.
He noted that people became frustrated and mid=week things got
more practical. He noted that the focus was on new institutions
and no one at the conference was working in a brand new place;
those present had te deal with the histories of their institutions. He
Lauded Daniel Pekarsky for writing up notes at the end of the day
and presenting summaries in the morning.

The atmosphere=--away from home and distractions==-
contributed to the cpportunity for serious discussion. He learned
the importance of having goals and it caused him to think about
what the mission of the CJES [he is president] is or should be. As a
Lay Leader at Beth Tfiloh, he thought about their mission, too.
lLippy added that institutions need to be vision=driven and that they
need to get Baltimore to buy into this idea.

Ilene asked how the community could be educated as to the
importance of goals. Marci said that it was important to involve
everybody in the process yet avoid producing a pareve vision. One



issue is community vs. institutional visions. The former was a
difficult matter for the participants until Michael Rosenak?s
oresentation on the lLast day. He outlined some ways to produce a
substantive, yet manageable community vision. Five components
are important: the need for participants to share a vocabulary.,
sacred literature, shared practices, agreement on problems, and
Israel.

The seminar featured breakout sessions by community.
These were helpful, although Boston and West Palm Beach did not
penefit so much from them. Apparently they came more prepared
to share their successes than to think about their own communities
and plan. [We need t get this paper, if there is one.]

Ilene asked what makes the CIJE notion of vision different
from usual definiticns of vision. Marci said that there were two
features: all or key people are involved in producing them and
everyone can own and articulate them. Vision building should be
an opportunity to get beyond the self; to develop a common
Language; and to talk with other institutions/communities about
visions. Visions should not just be written down and memorized.
There should be an alignment between the substance of the vision
and decisions in the institution or community.

One challenge is that a vision will be as good as the people
in the room making it. There needs to be a way to transcend onels
own Llimitations. The fact that the seminar was in Israel [a different
placel] and that Moshe Greenberg?s paper on the educated Jew [a
different ideal helped communities do this.

Ilene noted that the present committee itself was not vision
driven. The group agreed.

Two issues: there is a need to communicate with the larger
community what the CIJE is and is doing: there is currently a lot
on Baltimore?s plate with the goals project, the educators survey
and professional lives report, the personnel action plan, and the
principals seminar coming up. The lLatter requires some discussion
as to priority and how the pieces fit together.

There was a discussion of ?vision teams? and coaches for
creating visions. The coaches would need to be trained.

On 21 August Marci and Chaim will meet with David
Hirschorna. His wife has given some money to hold a one-day
conference on evaluation to honor his 75th birthday. This could be
a springboard for the CIJE agenda. It will involve people from all
educational settings as well as lLlay and professionals.

Gail said there is a need to set aside time to map out
strategies. For example, who will represent the community? What
will be the logic of what?s going to happen next? A date needs to
be set to discuss these things. Marci said both need to be placed
before the community.

Chaim added that with all the other things, Lippy is planning
a professional development institute under the auspices of the Day
School Council. She said she has no cooperation beyond this group
is going ahead with planning anyway.



Ilene ended the session by advocating business experts be
hired to tell the group how to proceed. The meeting ended at
11:45 as another group needed the room.





